mTAPESTRY

MANAGEMENT, LLC

Solving problems. Serving people.

MEMORANDUM

May 18, 2015

TO: HOPKINS COLD STORAGE

FROM: LASALLE MANAGEMENT GROUP, LTD.
RE: APRIL 2015 MANAGEMENT REPORT

Below is a summary of the financial status of the Hopkins Cold Storage facility. This report is
updated monthly and includes year to date numbers.

Income 235,581 206,736 28,845 13.95
Operating Exp. & Taxes 306,748 290,052 16,696 5.76
Net Operating Income 130,803 117,512 13,291 11.31

A summary of the monthly financial activity for the property is as follows:

Income levels are strong, again outperforming the budget. Building occupancy remains

high.
Operating expenses were within a normal range.

Demand for cold storage space appears to remain strong and the income levels reflect
that. We are looking to fill the remaining unused space in the building,

I have confirmed that there were no unusual property maintenance expenses in the month of
April. There have also been no security or tenant issues in April. All of the income came from
rents and related expenses (CAM).

We had an unexpected release of ammonia during the month. The expenses related to that
release are not reflected in the April report. They will appear in the May and/or June reports.
The ammonia release was immediately contained and no one was injured. We followed protocol
established when we purchased the property, and the release was contained and all necessary
parties were informed within an hour of learning of the release.

2001 Killebrew Drive, Suite 170 / Minneapolis, MN 55425 / Phone: 952-854-8800 / Fax: 952-854-4434 [ Web:
www.tapestrymanagement.com

Equal Opportunity Employer
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